
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY 

1515 L Street Northwest. liras/moon 5. D. C 

KATHARINE GRAHAM 

President 

February 18, 1964 

Dear Chief: 

I am forwarding you this letter from one of our 

top Newsweek editors. He has had experience with public 

relations for RCA. Because I think him very intelligent 

and he was very worried, I told him I would forward his 

worries to you. I apologize as he does for burdening you 

further. This was something he felt he must say. 

It was good to see you, however briefly, last 

night. 

Affectionately, 

The Chief Justice 
United States Supreme Court 

Washington, D. C. 
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FESTER SERNSTE IN 

SENIOR EDITOR 

Newsweek 

February 14
, 1964 

The Honorab
le Earl War

ren 

Washington,
 D. C. 

My dear Mr.
 Chief Just

ice: 

I write as 
an individu

al; this le
tterhead is

 intended o
nly 

to offer cr
edentials o

f responsib
ility and g

ood-will, a
nd 

Mrs. Graham
 has been k

ind enough 
to agree to

 bring thes
e 

personal ob
servations 

to your att
ention. 

I feel some
 quRlmg ove

r the role 
you have be

en assuming
 

as a press 
spokesman f

or the Pres
idential Co

mmission yo
u head, 

and these m
isgivings a

re shared b
y a number 

of colleagu
es 

whose judgm
ent I value

. We recogn
ize the exc

ellence of 

your motive
s in making

 yourself a
vailable fo

r questioni
ng 

and offerin
g such comm

ent as you 
can to keep

 the public
 

informed of
 the Commis

sion's work
 in a gener

al way; it 

is plainly 
desirable t

o avoid the
 impression

 of a star-
 

chamber pro
ceeding, an

d to counte
r false or 

misleading 

public comm
ent by witn

esses. More
over, you h

ave been 

under consi
derable pre

ssure from 
the press a

t large to 

give some r
unning acco

unt of the 
hearings. I

 realize 

also that t
he proceedi

ng you are 
conducting 

is extremel
y 

unusual, if
 not unique

, and does 
not bear re

ady compari
son 

to the way 
the Supreme

 Court, or 
any court, 

manages its
 

business. 

Nonetheless
, it seems 

to me that 
you are cou

rting an un
desirable--

and unneces
sary--impre

ssion by pu
blicly disc

ussing the 

investigati
on, however

 guardedly,
 while it i

s in progre
ss. 

Granting th
at this is 

not a court
 proceeding

, it is cer
tainly 

quasi-judic
ial; and yo

ur own iden
tity as the

 nation's 

Chief Justi
ce inevitab

ly undersco
res its jud

icial aspec
t. 

Accordingly
, it seems 

procedurall
y inappropr

iate and pe
rsonally 

out of char
acter for y

ou to engag
e in public

 evaluation
 

of witnesse
s and their

 testimony 
while the h

earing is 

continuing 
and, in som

e instances
, while tes

timony of 

the witness
 is still i

ncomplete. 
Moreover, t

o deal casu
ally 

on a day-to
-day basis 

with report
ers invites

 risks of 

misquotatio
n, misunder

standing, a
nd sensatio

nal exploit
ation-- 
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all of which, I believe, played a p
art in the recent clamor 

over whether or not you said that sous
t--e_vincincein 

woulglithbelsLlinarlife-...jW:f These are hazards 

to which some public officials must
 necessarily expose 

themselves; there is no reason, in 
my view, to do so as 

Chairman of this Presidential Commi
ssion, and every reason 

not to do so as a Chairman who happ
ens also to be Chief Justice. 

The alternative, I believe, is simp
le and reasonable: 

to employ the services of a compete
nt, experienced public 

information officer. I do not know
 whether the Commission 

has such a man on its staff. If it
 does not, I should 

think it would be possible to acqui
re a high-calibre 

professional from one of the depart
ments in the Executive 

Branch or, for that matter, from t
he Court. It seems 

to me that such a spokesman could c
onscientiously confine 

himself precisely to those limited 
areas in which you have 

been attempting to meet the demands
 of the press for continuing 

information. For him to do so would
 avoid risks of embarrassment 

to you and to the historic mission you are discharging. 

To remove yourself in this way from the hurly-bur
ly of 

regular press contact would add a m
easure of dignity to 

the whole undertaking--and, as the 
continuing circus in 

Dallas suggests, dignity is a quali
ty hardly notable so 

far in the legal aftermath of the t
ragedy of November 22. 

I offer these suggestions with some
 reluctance since you 

have had to endure an extraordinary
 burden of criticism, 

and I hate to add to it even in th
is way. I would not 

presume to offer these suggestions 
at all if I did not 

count myself one of your warm admir
ers who has followed 

your career as Chief Justice with t
he highest respect 

and who wishes you well in this new
 assignment en which 

our country will be judged around t
he world and before the 

bar of history. 

Sincerely, 

Lester Bernstein 

LB/er 



•• 

April 8, 1964 

Mr. Lester Bernstein, 
Senior Editor, 
Newsweek, 
444 Madison Avenue, 
New York, New York 10022. 

Dear Mr. Bernstein: 

Your thoughtful and friendly letter, which was transmitted to me 
by Mrs. Katharine Graham, deserved a more prompt acknowledgement and 
it would have been forthcoming except for the pressure of the double duty I 
have undertaken. I do want you to know, however, that in spite of my 
tardiness in that respect your words were both considered and honored. 

You were as right as any one could be, and I promptly changed mi.  
-kelationship with the 15:11a._which has been a delicate one at best. The Com-
mission was really-between the devil and the deep blue sea. We desired no 
publicity whatsoever, but for a time the pressure was almost hysterical. 
We decided not to have a public information officer because his work would 
be to make news rather than to avoid it. When we refused to answer questions, 
stories based on conjectures arising from the refusals were written to the 
distress of the Commission. 

Itkied to pursue a midway course, but found it did not work. As 
you pointed out, I was quoted as saying that some of tLlieleatinacurould not 

leasedb ur lifetime. I assure you that nothing is further from our 
desires or intentions. From the very beginning, we have planned our work 
so that everything will be preserved for the public, and it is my hope that 
whatever comes under our review will be placed in the National Archives for 
all to see. Recently, so far as I have observed, I have not been quoted. 
That has been occasioned by my refusal to answer any questions concerning 
the testimony. This is as it should be, and I thank you for your cautioning 
words. 



April 11, 1964 

Mr. Katharine Graham. 
President. 
The Washington Post Company. 
1515 L Street, N. W., 
Washington 5, D.C. 

Dear Kay: 

was good of you to forward the letter from Mr. Bern-
stein to =a, and I should have thanked you sooner. However. 
I have been working under great pressure. and my correspond. 
env, has suffoved as a result. 

Mr. Zonastein's suggestions were quits appropriate. and 
I am enclosing a copy of my letter to him expressing my appre-
ciation. 

With best wimilaca  I am 

Sincerely. 


